LPA PTO Meeting Minutes July 9, 2013

- 1. Call to Order- Cathy Richter called the meeting to order at 10:10 am.
- 2. Attendance- Cathy Richter, Janine Bowker, Carolyn Haines, Hailey D'Jock, Michelle Shultz, Erin Gulden, Erin Archer, Stephanie Holdsworth, Dawn Geevers, Denise Higgs, Jennifer Stevenson, and Mrs. Thayer.
- 3. Approval of Minutes- June minutes were not ready for approval.
- 4. Principal and Officer's Reports
 - a. Principal's Report- Mrs. Byrd will be leaving LPA as she has taken an assistant principal position in Flagler County. She will also be finishing her doctorate. Ms. Kasik has moved to New York so Mrs. Ryan and Mrs. Bell will be moving to Kindergarten. Mr. Segal has taken a position at Switzerland Point Middle School. All of these teachers will be greatly missed and we wish them well in their future endeavors. The front office area has undergone renovations. The second reception area has been converted into two offices and a storage area. Four new portables have been added for the 3rd and 5th grades, all of whom will be in portables. Kindergarten enrollment is looking good, and Mrs. Thayer is currently looking at adding a 1st grade teacher as well as a third grade teacher.
 - b. President, Cathy Richter- Wolf Greeting will be August 14th for 6-8, August 15 for K-2, and August 16th for 3-5. Wolf Greeting will be from 4:00 to 5:30 each day. The Creekline will be taken over by Diana Sarama this year. The deadline for the August Creekline is July 15th. Please cc Cathy when you submit an article for The Creekline. The newsletter will be available for Wolf Greeting. Please cc Cathy on those submissions as well.
 - c. 1st Vice President, Erin Archer- None
 - d. 2nd Vice President, Denise Higgs- We would like committee chairs to be at Wolf Greeting to introduce the committees and encourage people to sign up to volunteer. Committee members can make signs which include your name, phone number, and e-mail address.
 - e. Treasurer, Jennifer Stevenson- Janine Bowker reported on the state of the budget. Some changes were made to the budget sheet for next year.
- 5. Committee Chair Reports
 - a. School Supplies- The final amount of school supply kits sold was 246. They will be delivered the week of August 5th. We will have a table set up at Wolf

Greeting for parents to pick up their supply kits.

- b. Spirit Wear- Spirit Wear made \$1600 in profit for pre-sales. The committee would like to spend the \$1600 plus an additional \$1700 in order to have merchandise on hand for Wolf Greeting. Computers will be available in the media center during Wolf Greeting so spirit wear orders can be made online. The online shop will open August 14th and close September 3rd.
- c. Summer Camps- The Drama camp has been combined into one session. Twenty students have signed up for the drama camp. Sixteen students are signed up for the Kindergarten camp. For the basketball camp, there are 12 students in the older group and 15 in the younger group. The cheer camp has ten girls signed up to date, but the cheerleaders re expected to recruit more.
- d. Enjoy the City- None
- e. Boosterthon- There is a Boosterthon meeting on July 9th. Boosterthon will be held in October this year.
- 6. Old Business- A discussion was held on the motion to create an LPA scholarship fund for one graduating high school student who attended LPA. The scholarship money would be included under school enrichment programs in the budget. A motion to include the money in the budget and create the scholarship was made by Erin Gulden and seconded by Denise Higgs. The motion passed unanimously.
- 7. New Business- The new e-mail address for PTO website submissions is lpaptoweb@gmail.com.
- 8. Next Meeting- The next meeting will be held August 6th at LPA.
- 9. Adjournment- Meeting was adjourned at 11:05.